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TO THE MEMBERS OF
NETWORK LIMITED
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 29" Annual
Report of the Company together with the Audited Accounts
of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2018,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind-AS) with effect [rom April 1, 2017 pursuant to the
notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated
February 16, 2015 regarding the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

Accordingly, the financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, notified under Section 133 of the Act and ather
relevant provisions of the Act. The financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2017 have been restated to comply
with Ind AS to make these comparable,

The highlights of Financial Results for the Financial Year
ended 31" March, 2018 in comparison te the Financial Year
ended 31° March, 2017 are as follows:

[Rs in Lacs)}
PARTICULARS 31% March 18 | 31% March 17
Revere framm operations 51270 2TRAD
Other Income .98 185
Total Expenditure 58112 2625
Profit / {Loss) bafore Tax & Exceptional liems {BH.44) 3454
Exceptivnal Ttems - (230,000
Profit / [Loss) after Tax & Bugeptional lems {B8.44) [515.41)
Oither Comprehensive Inoome {236.56) [230.27)
Total Compeehensive Income for the period {B07.00) [745 88)
OPERATIOMNAL REVIEW

The year under review witnessed a marginal growth in the
world economy attributable to a feeble pace of global
investment, dwindling world trade, flagging productivity
and high levels of debt. The Company thrust is on trading and
investment in commaodities, forex and derivative products.
This will be supplemented through more research and
qualitative techniques for decision making.

During the financial year under review, the company has
imcurred an operational loss of Rs, 68.44 lac against the
operational profit of Re. 34.68 lac in previous year. The
management of your company expects further improvement
in the current year with the growing economic scenario and
market conditions,

During the year under review, there was no change in the
nature of business of the Company.

ECONOMIC SCENARIO

The global economy is now growing at its fastest pace since
2010, with the upturn becoming increasingly synchronized
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across countries. The world economy is expected to
strengthen further in 2018 and 2019, with sconemic growth
projected to rise to about 4%, from 3.7% dn 2017, Stronger
investment, the rebound in global trade and higher
employment are helping make the recovery increasingly
broad-based. This long-awaited lift, supported by policy
stimulus, is being accompanied by solid employment gains, a
moderate vplorn in investment and a pir:'k-u]: in irade
growth. The continued eise in global trade was led by pickup
in import demand in developed markets. Growing
protectionism impacting trading relations and geo-political
tensions in parts of Asia area key area of concern,

India's cconomy maintained its steong growth in FY 2017-18 -
the Gross Domestic Product growth wae 6.7%, with a strong
7.7% increase in the last guarter of the vear, With the 'One
MWation One Tax' GST regime being implemented and
gradually stabilizing by the second half of the year, the
economy witnessed upsurge in investments, conaumption, as
well as government spending. Industrial activity rebounded,
and services indicators too showed positive trends. Thanks to
a series of policy initiatives, India moved into the world's Top
100 countries in terms of ease of dcﬁng business. The country
also retained its position as a favoured destination for foreign
capital, with gross foreign direct inflows of § 64.6 bn in 2017,

Your Company 15 seeking great opportunities in its business
segment considering the expected economic development &
growths initiatives taken by the government,

S5TOCK MARKET

Equity markets extended their gains in H1:2017-18 into H2,
with the Sensex closing at a historic high of 36,283 on January
29, 2018. A number of factors contributed to the market's
overall buovancy: strengthening macreeconomic conditions;
revival of corporate sales and improving prospectus for
future earning; the announcement of PSU banks'
recapitalization; a jump in India's ranking in the World
Bank's ease of doing business index; the rating upgrade by
Moody's; sustained net investment by domestic institutional
investors; and positive cues from global equity markets.

Market conditions and sentiment reversed dramatically in
February and selling pressures intensified, with a variety of
factors in play: global sell- offs in bonds and equities
following stronger than expected job and inflation data for
the US monetary policy; expectations of tighter liquidity
conditions going forward; bearish sentiment post the Union
Budget proposal to levy long- term capital gains tax (LTCG)
of 10 per cent on gains exceeding Bs. 1 lakh from sale of equity
shares; the breach in the fiacal deficit target for 2017-18 and
for the medium term; and disclosure of fraudulent
transactions by Punjab National Bank. Consequently, even
though the BSE Sensex gained by 5.4 per cent during H2:2017-
18, it declined by 5.0 per cent during the month of February
and suffered losses of 3.6 per cent in March as well on worries
of trade wars triggered by the announcement of tariffs on
steel and aluminum imports by the US administration and
plan to impose tariff on Chinese goods.

The sharp increase in equity indices in the second half of



DIRECTORS® REPORT & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

r —d

January 2018 and the dramatic correction in the first half of
February 2018 were both associated with heightened
volatility. The increase in volatility during the first week of
February 2018 resulted from spill over of enhanced volatility
in global markets, as rising bond yields triggered sell —off in
stocks, which was exacerbated by collapse of several complex
volatility-linked funds and algorithmic trading strategies
tied to market valatility, The India volatility index (WIX),
which captures short—term expected volatility of Mifty 50,
increased sharply during this period. While equity indices
and the ¥1X are generally inversely correlated, they moved in
tandem during the second half of January 2018 with the
correlation co-efficient being 0.88, Global markets also
witnessed similar aberration as the S&P 300 and VIX moved
together with correlation co — efficient of 0.70.

The put-call ratio, an indicator of market expectations,
broadly remained stable and stayed below one in India. These
configurations suggest that cquity markets in India had
perhaps risen excessively and that correction rather than
bearish phase was inmminent. As if in corroboration, the sharp
correction in equity indices led to the restoration of the
inverse relationship between the VIX and NIFTY 50 in
February 2018, with the correlation co-efficient being -0.31.
Realized volatility estimated through GARCH conditional
volatility remained consistently lower than the expected
volatility {measured by the VIX) during this period.

While domestic institutional inwvestors, particularly MFs,
engaged in sustained net buving in the equity market, foreign
portfolio flows experienced some volatility in February, Net
investment by mutual funds in equities during October 2017
to March 27, 2018 at 5631 billion was higher than that of $302
billion by foreign portfolio investors.

During October 2017-February 2018, resources raised under
equitv-orlented investment schemes were higher at $341
billion than $399 billion during the corresponding period of
the previous year. This reflected greater participation not
only from retail and high net worth individuals (Hle), but alsa
from corporate. Equity assets under management (AUM) of
mutual funds increased by 16.7 per cent from $6.6 trillion at
end — September 2017 to 57.7 trillion at end — February 2018,

In the primary segment of the egquity market, resource
mobilization through public issues of equity (initial public
offers and right issues) increased sharply to %610 billion
during October 2017-February 2018 from 3100 billion in the
corresponding period of the previous yvear, Of the total 71
imitial public offer (IP0) issues, 53 izsues were listed on the
small and medium enterprises (SMEs) platforms of BSE Ltd.
and Mational Stock Exchange (MSE). Of the total resource
mobilizalion by way of public equily issues during 2017-18,
30.¢ per cent was raised by insurance companies.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The future prospects for the Indian equity markets look
cxtremely promising in the current backdrop of events in the
Global financial markets

While the last year saw number of changes to the system, the
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impact of these have largely waned as new equilibrium has
started to sctin; The Indian cconomy has once again regained
the tag of the “fastest growing economy”, How sustainable
this momentum will be and by when our economy can cross
the 8% Rubicon, will depend on how effectively the various
policies, especially with respect to stroctural and
infrastructure related reforms are implemented. As set out
ahowve, domestic financial markel segments have been mainly
driven by [diesyncratic faclors, barring phases of
overwhelming global spill over's that impacted equity and
forex markets intermittently. Excess liquidity; which had
persisted till [anuary following demonetization, turned into
deficit towards close of the year. Bond markets have
experienced some dryingup of liguidity as yvields rose amidst
concerns about inflation and the fiscal situation. The credit
market, which was overcast with risk aversion and
disintermediation, has exhibited steady improvement in
recent months with credit growth being in double digits since
December. Sizeable investments by mutual funds into equity
displaced the hitherto dominant position of foreign investors.

The euphoria in other emerging markets is liker to settle
down soon as earnings have failed to catch up with the
spectacular rise in the stock prices. Investors would be wary
of deploying funds in developed markets as the US Federal
Reserve considers hiking the US Fed Interest Rate anytime
during the current financial year, Indian equity markets ars
looking attractively valued. The management is confident of
strong year ahead for the Indian Equity markets. This will
augur well for the performance of your company, which
largely depends on the direction of the stock market.

OUTLOOK, RISKS AND CONCERNS

Your Company has been making use of available
opportiunities in the capital and the commodities markets for
its operations, keeping in view its business objectives.

The underlying strength of Indian consumption and demand,
continues to remain robust. The country's equity markets
remain a favourite of global investors. The performance of
vour Company is closely linked to those of the stock and
commaodities markets and more particularly to stock markets.
The growth tendencies for 20158-19 are expected to be mostly
reflective of the developments in these arcas. Your Company
is cantiously optimistic in the corrent scenario and will focus
on a well-adjusted portfolio mix, resourceful cost
management and risk containment measures in order to
sustain profitability.

DIVIDEND

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the
Financial Year ended 317 March, 2018,

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, there was no change in the
Company's issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital, On
March 31, 2018, it stood at Rs. 9.82,96,9% divided into
4,91 48,498 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each.
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DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public
in terms of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the
vear under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR
INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT 2013

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured, guarantee to companies, firm or other parties
covered under section 186, Particulars of Investments has
been disclosed in financial statement of the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
FPERSONNEL

Mr. Aman Sawhney, Director and Manager and Mr. Pankaj
Shrimali, Director retire by rotation at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves
for reappointment. The Board recommends their
reappointments at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

Members at the Annual General Meeting held on 24"
September, 2014 have appointed Mr, Vijay Kalra, Mr, Gauri
Shanker Goyal, Mr. Umong Sethi and Mrs, Neena Sethi as
Independent Directors of the Company to hold office for five
consecutive years for a term up to 317 March, 2019, Mr. Vijay
Kalra, Mr, Gauri Shanker Goyal, Mr, Umong Sethi and Mrs,
Meena Sethi are proposed to be re-appointed as Independent
Directors for further term of Five years at the ensuing AGM.

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they
meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2003 and under SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Eequirements) REegulations, 2015
and there has been no change in the cireumstances which may
affect their status as Independent director during the year
under review. The Company keeps informed independent
directors about changes in the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
from time to time and their role, duties and responsibilities.

Brief resumes of the Directors who are proposed to be
reappointed at the forthcoming Annnal General meeting, as
required as per SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is provided in the notice
convening the Annual General Mesting of the Company.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

The Board of Directers of the Company met 6 (Six) times in the
FY2017-18. The details pertaining to the Board Meetings and
attendance are provided in the Corporate Covernance Report.
The intervening gap between two Board Meetings
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was within the period prescribed under Companies Act, 2013,

DIRECTORS' BESFONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS
REQUIRED U/S 134 (5) OF THE COMPANY ACT,
2013

Pursuant 1o the requirements under Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors'
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

a.that in the preparation of the Annoal Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed;

b.that the Directors have selecied such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2018 and of Profit and Loss Account of the
Company for that period;

c. that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d.that the Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018 on a going
concern basis;

¢, that the Directors have laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

f. that the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The company has received necessary declaration from each
independent director under section 14%(7) of the Companies
Act, 2013 that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid
down in section 14%(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
regulation 25 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India

{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015,
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BOARD EVALUATION

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board
has carried out the evaluation of its own performance, the
Directors individually including the Chairman of the Board
and that of its Committees. The evaluation of the Independent
Directors was carried out by the entire Board and that of the
Chairman and Mon-Independent Directors were carried out
by Independent Directors.

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation resuls,
which reflected the overall engagement of the Board and its
Committeas.

The process of evaluation is explained in the Corporate
Governance Report.

COMMITTES OF BOARD

Currently, the Board has three committees: the audit
committee, stakeholders' grievance committee and
nomination and remuneration committee. The details of the
committee's along with the meetings held during the year are
covered in corporate governance report.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS OBSERVATIONS
Statutory Auditors

M/s, BK Sood & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 000948N), the Statutory Auditors of the
Company were appointed by the members at the 28" Annual
Ceneral Mecting of the Company for a term of initial term of 5
years i.e. from the conclusion of 28" Annual General Meeting
till the conclusion of the 33" Annual General Meeting of the
Company pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,
They have confirmed that they are not disqualified from
continuing as Auditors of the Company.
The Report given by M/s. BEK Scod & Co., Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000948N), Statutory
Auditors on the financial statement of the Company for the
year 2017-18 is part of the Annual Report. There has been no
qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in
their Report.

Secretarial Auditor

Mr. Manish Kumar Agrawal of Agrawal Manish Kumar & Co,,
Practicing Company Secretary was appointed to conduct the
secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2017-
18, as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Kules made thereunder. The Secretarial Audit report for
FY. 2017-18 in form MR-3 part of the Annual Report as
Annexure 1 of the Board' Report. The report does not contain
any qualification.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extracts of Annual Beturn is prepared in Form MGT-9 as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 and Rule 12 of
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
and the same is enclosed as Annexure = 2 to this Report.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND
ADEQUACY

The board has adopted the policies and procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the buginess,
including adherence to the company's policies, the
safeguarding ol its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the mely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The Company does not have any subsidiary Company,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Dring the year under review, none of emplovees are covered
under the Companies [(Appointment and Bemuneration of
Menagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

LISTING OF COMPANY'S SHARES ON S5TOCK
EXCHAMNGES

The Company's shares are listed on “BSE Limited”, The
listing fee up to the vear 2018-2019 has already been paid to
the Stock Exchange,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO

Your Company is not involved in any manufacturing or
processing activities and did not carry out any activity
relating to Research & Development, Technology Absorption
during the year under review. Hence particulars in this
regard in accordance with provisions of the Section 134(3)(m)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not required,

There are mo foreign exchange sarnings or outgo during the
current financial period.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
BY THEREGULATORS

During the year, no significant and material orders were
passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future,

RELATED FPARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the vear ended March 31, 2018, there were no
materially significant related party transactions, which had
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.
The tranzactions with related parties haz been disclosed in the
financial statements of the Company,

In terms of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listimg Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015, the Board of Directors of the Company
have adopted a policy to determine Related Party
Transactions.

VIGIL MACHANISM /WHISTLE ELOWER POLICY

The Board of Directors has adopted Whistle Blower Policy.
The Whistle Blower Policy aims for conducting the affairs in a
fair and transparent manner by adopting highest standards of
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professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior, All
permanent employvees of the Company are covered under the
Whistle Blower Policy. A mechanism has been established for
employees to report concerns about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of Code of Conduct and
Ethics. It also provides for adequate safeguards against the
victimiration of employees who avail of the mechanism and
allows direct access to the Chairperson of the audit committee
in exceptional cases.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has a well defined policy, which lays down
procedures to be followed by the employees for ethical
professional conduct. The code of conduct has been laid down
for all the Board Members and Senior Management of the
Company, The Beoard members and Senior Management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Company's
code of conduct for the year 2017-18. This code has been
displayed on the Company's website.

HUMAN RESOURCE AND INDUSTRY RELATIONS
The Company recoghnizes the importance and contribution of
its human resources for its growth and development and is
committed to the development of its people.

The Company has cordial relations with employees and staff.
There are no industry relation problems during the year and
company does not anticipate any material problems on this
count in the current vear.

CORFPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is an ethically driven business process
that iz committed to value aimed at enhancing an
organization’s brand and reputation. This is ensured by
ethical business decisions and conduction business with a
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firm commitment to value, while meeting stakeholders'
expectationa. At Network, it is imperative that our company
affairs are managed In.a fair and transparent manner. This is
vital to gain and retaln the trust of pur stakeholders.

In terms of the listing agresment with Stack Exchange, we
comply with the corporate governance provisions. As a listed
company, hecessary measures have been taken to comply
with the listing agreements with the slock exchange. Several
aspectz of the Act, such as vigil mechanism and code of
conduct, have been incorporated inloour policies.

The anmexad report on Corporate Governance glong with a
certificate of compliance from the practicing Company
Secretary forms part of this reporl.
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ANNEXURE 1 Network

FORM NO MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018
Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rule 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To

The Members,

M/ s, Metwork Limited
Mew Delhi,

We have conducted Secretarial Audit pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013, for the compliance of the
applicable Statulory Provisions and the adherence 1o good corporate practices by M/s, Network Limited (hereinalter
called as “the Company™) a company duly incorperated under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and bearing CIN
LIZZ09DL1969FLOC034797. The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minutes books, lorms, returns liled and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the management and according to the examinations carried out by us and
explanations furnished and representations made to us by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during,
the Audit Peried covering the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers. minute books, forms and returns filed and ether records maintained by M/s.

Metwork Limited (hereinafter called as “the Company™) for the financial year commencing from 1st April, 2017 and
ended on 31st March, 2018 (“ Audit Period”} according to the provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the act) and the rules made there under

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the Rules made there under;

ili. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

iv. Foreign exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. (Provisions mot Applicable, as there being no

transactions involving foreign exchange),
v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992

{('SEBI Act'):-
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

€. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

(Not Applicable, as the company had not issued any security during the financial year under review),
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2004, (Duering fhe

Financial year under review not Applicable to the Company).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not
Applicable, as there being no debt securities, which are lsted on any of the recognized Stock Exchanges}.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Begulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not Applicable, as the company is not vegistered
as Begistrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the fnancial year under review),

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; (mot applicable, as
there being no instances of delisting of Equity Shares during the financial year under review).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (not applicable, as

there being no instances of buy-back of shares during the financial year under review),

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of the Board of Directors {55-1) and General Meetings (55-2)
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Kegulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines, Standards, ete. mentioned above,

Based on information received & records maintained we further report that:-

ii.

iii.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors, The changes in the composgition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on

agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes
of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

For AGRAWALMANISH KUMAR & CO

COMPANY SECRETARIES
Sd/-
Place: New Delhi MANISH KUMAR AGRAWAL
Date: 10,/08/2017 (Proprietor)
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ANNEXURE 2

FORM NO.MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN L32209DL1989PLC034797
2. | Registration Date 25/01/1989
3. | Name of the Company NETWORK LIMITED
4. | Category/Sub-category of the Company Limited by Shares
Company
5.| Address of the Registered office & W-39, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1I, New Delhi -
contact details 110020
(B) + 91-11-41067060
(E)_network limited@email.com
6. | Whether listed company Yes
7. | Name, Address & contact details of Alankit Assignments Limited
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. | 1E/13 Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi - 110055,
(B) + 91-11-4254 1234 (D) + 91-11-4254 1955
[‘.l"ﬂ www alankil.com | [E:I ramapiialankit com

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

IIL.

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated

5. No. Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/ service company

1 Dealing in Securities 6499 100

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Holding /
Name and Address of the CIN/GLN | Subsidiary/ | % of Shares held | Applicable Section
Company I
Associate
N.A N.A NLA N.A NLA
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginn of the year[As | No. of Shares held at the ond of the year]As on 31-

FAReESry T Aol po el n;;r e oAl e :m"f::'::

Demat Physical Tokal :IE.::::I Damat Phuysleal Total ﬁ;;‘l;::al el
A, Promobers
{1} Indian
&) Individual) HUF 242905E3 TAIEDD | 25032183 50.593 24290583 T4I800 | 25032183 5093 1]
b) Central Gowt, 4] 0 ] 1] ] (4] Qo 4]
c] State Goviis) 1] o o 0 o o o o
d} Bodiegs Corp 4717400 o a7 17amn 2.60 A717A00 o A717400 9.60 0
&) Banks S FI o o o 1] [ o a o o
fl Ay other i i o L 4] o L
Total shargholding of Promotar (A) | 29007983 | 741600 | 29749583 60.53 29007963 | 741600 | 29749583 50.53 0.00
B. Public Shareholding
1. institutions
a) Mutual Funds o B0 200 0 0 A0 B0 0 0
bj Banks § FI 1] 1] 1] o o o o o 0
) Caniral Gowt 1] o o] 0 [ o il o a
d) State Govis) 0 0 0 o v} 0 o ] 0
&) Venture Capital Funds o o ] o ] o o o o
fl Insurance Companies o o 1] o o] i) o] o a
g) Flis 5] 500 500 .02 1] F500 F500 0.02 Q
Flllnr::elgn Wenture Capital o o 0 0 o 0 o o 0
1] Others {specify) 4] o ] o 4] ] 4] o ]
Sub-total (B){1):- 1] E3D0 B300 0.02 [¥] B3I00 E300 0.0z o
2. Nor-institutions
&) Bodies Corp. 14584025 15400 14600425 70.71 14565627 1G000 14581627 29.67 -0.04
il Imdian 4] 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Dwerseas o o o 0 o o i i L]
b Individuals
I] Individual sharehalders
holding neminal share capital 1450595 519103 1979658 403 2077067 514720 2591787 527 124
upto Rs. 2 lakh
it} Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital 2704997 n] 27949497 5.69 2201505 (] 2201506 4.48 -1.21
inexcess of R 2 lakh
c] Others (specify)
MNon Resident Indians 15495 v} 15495 003 15695 4] 15695 0.032 0.002
Overseas Corporate Bodies o i) [i] 0 ] 1] 4] 1] L]
Foreign Nationals o v} ] o o a o o [¥]
Oearing Membears 4] 4] [+] 0 4] 1] 0 4] [¥]
Trusts v} o] Q Qo [+ 1] v} o e}
Foreign Bodies - DR 4] 1] 4] o o o o} o [}
Sub-total (B){2):- 18855112 535503 19390615 39.45 18850805 530720 19390615 3945 000
Total Public Shareholding 18855112 | 543803 | 19308015 | 3947 | 1sssomss | 539020 | 19398915 | 39.47 0.00
C Shares held by Cartodian
E‘SR:'::DEE yLustodian for o 0 o o 0 0 o o 0
Grand Total [A+B+C) ATRE3I005 | 1285403 | 49148498 100 ATEETETE | 1280620 | 491484598 100 0
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-
Sr. Shareholder's Name |Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change in
Mo. vear sharsholding
Mo, of | % of total | %of Shares No. of o4 of total Hhof during the
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of Shares year
the encumbered the Pledged /
COMPANY to total company |encumber
shares ed to total
shares
1 |Mr Gian Vijeshwar 3687400 7.50% [} 3687400 F7.00% o Mil
2 | Mrs Kusum Vijeshwar 3687400 7.50% 0 3687400 7.50% 0 il
3 |Mr. Monny Vijeshwar 3666800 7 .A6% 0 3666800 7 A6% o il
4 |Mr. Robin Vijeshwar 4058200 H.26% 1] 4058200 H.26% 0 il
g |MrGian Vileshwar& | o,05,5 | gg504 0 319712 | 0.65% 0 Nil
M, Monny Wijeshwar
Mrs, Kusum Vijeshwr &
& Wr. Robin Vijes hwar 257088 0.52% 0 257088 0.52% 0 Nil
7 |Mr. Panka] Shrimall 2678000 5.45% 0 2678000 54509 0 Mil
8 |Mrs. Madhur Shrimali 3337200 6.79%45 0 IZ3T200 6.7 9%, 0 Nil
g |Mr PankajShrimali& 1 5554800 | 4538 0 2224800 4539% 0 Nil
Mrs., Madhuri Shrimali
10 | Mr. Vinod Suneja 370800 0.7 5% ] 370800 0.7 5% 0 Nil
11 |Mr. Naveen Suneja 370800 0.75% 1] 370800 0.75% 1] Nil
12 |mr, Hitesh Suneja 370800 0.75% 1] 370800 0.7 5% 0 Nil
13 | Mr. Praful Kumar 1007 0.00% 0 1007 0,005 0 Nil
14 | Mr Vijay Kumar Sharma 2176 0.00%; 1] 2176 0.00%: 0 Nil
15 ’;‘E;”nf:‘:r:mm ot Leg | #717400 | 9.60% 0 4717400 | 9.60% 0 Nil

C) Change in Promoters Shareholding(please specify, if there is no change)

No change in Promoters Shareholding during the year.

D) Shareholding Pattern of top tem Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr. No. Particulars Sharcholding at the Cumulative Sharcholding
beginning of the year during the year
Mo, of % of total Mo, of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
Company Company
1 AAS Research & Solutions Private Limited
At the beginning of the year 4243600 H.634 4243600 8.634
Bought during the vear - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 4243600 H. 634 4243600 8.634
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2 Uninet Strategic Advisory Limited
At the beginning of the year 1116174 B.375 4116174 8375

Bought during the year 5569 o011 4121743 8.386

Sold during the year - - - -

At the end of the year 4121745 B.386 3121743 8.386
a3 San Share Shoppe Private Limited

At the beginning of the year 3702000 7.547 3705000 7.547

Bought during the year = = - -

Sold during the year - - - =

At the end of the year FF0R000 7.547 3702000 7.547
4 Paliwal Infrastructure Private Limited

At the beginning of the year 1200000 2,238 1100000 2.238

Bought during the yvear = - - -

Sold during the year - - - -

At the end of the year 1100000 2.238 1100000 2.238
5 Paliwal Overseas Private Limited

At the beginning of the year H34000 1.697 834000 1.697

Bought during the yvear - -

Sold during the year - -

At the end of the year 834000 1.697 834000 1.697
& ANS Privabe Limibed

At the beginning of the vear 172445 0.352 172445 0.352

Bought during the year - - - -

Sold during the vear 2750 0.005 169695 0.337

At the end of the year 169695 0.352 172445 0.352
7 Raj Chawla and Sons HUF

At the beginning of the year 161506 0.329 161506 0.329

Bought during the vear - - - -

Sold during the year - - - -

At the end of the year 161506 0.329 161506 0.329
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8 Religare Finvest Limited
At the beginning of the year Q3677 0.191 93677 0.191
Bought during the vear - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -
At the end of the vear 03677 0.191 93677 0.19
9 Sanjay Mittal
At the beginning of the year B0002 0.163 50002 0.163
Bought r_luring the year - - - -
Sold during the year - & - =
At the end of the year BO002 0.163 s0002 0.163
10 V5L Securities Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year GO000 0122 60000 0122
Bought during the year - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -
At the end of the vear G0N0 0122 AOD00 n122
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
5r. No. Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Mo. of shares % of total |No. of shares| % of total
shares of the shares of
Compaany the
Compaany
1|Ashok Sawhney
At the beginning of the year 2040000 4151 2040000 4151
Bought during the yvear - - - -
Sold during the year - = - -
At the end of the yvear 2040000 4,151 2040000 4,151
2| Pankaj Shrimali
At the beginning of the year 4902800 9.98 4902800 9.98
Bought during the yvear - - - -
Sold during the year - - - -
At the end of the vear 4902800 908 4902800 998

*KMPs does not hold any shares at the end of financial year 2017-2018.
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V)INDEBTEDNESS -

The Company had no indebtedness with respect to secured or Unsecured Loans or Deposits
during the financial year 2017-18.

VL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and;/ or Manager:

Name of Directors, Manager & KMP | In Lac
W Non-Executive Independant Directors
Particulars Ll
Avinash Gauri Total
Aman Ashok Pankaj Chander Vijay Shidoar Umong MEens
Sawhney Swahney | Shrimali Sharma Kalra Goyal Sethi Sethi
Sitting Fee 0,20 0.25 0.20 TIJ_S 0.25% 0.20 0.20 015 1.70
Others
fotal Managfmal 0.20 0.25 0.20 0.25 0.25% 0.20 0.20 015 1.70
Remuneration
VIL. PENALTIES f PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty / Authority Appeal
Companies Act Description | Punishment/ Compounding [RD made,
fees imposed NCLT/ if any (give
COURT] Dietails)
A, COMPANY /
Penalty /
Punishment f.r"f

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment

MNIL

Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT /

L=
-

-~

e

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ed‘ll'r- gdf.
Date: 14.08.2018 ASHOK SAWHNEY AMAN SAWHNEY
Place: New Delhi CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR &EMANAGER
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE -

1,

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE N ®
Corporate Governance deals with the laws, procedures and practices which determine Company’s ability to take
managerial decisions and in particular relations with shareholders, costomers, suppliers and employees. The objective of
Good Corporate Governance is to enhance the long-term shareholders value and maximize interest of ather stakeholders.
The Company believes that the systems and actions must dovetail for enhancing the performance and shareholder's value
in the long term. The Company is conscious of its respongibility as a good corporate citizen. The Company values
ransparency, professionaliam and accountability.

2, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors along with its Committees provides leadership and guidance to the Company's managemani and
supervises the Company's performance, As at March 31, 2018, the Board of Directors ("Board’) comprises of Eight
Directors, of which seven are Non-Executive Directors, The Company has a non-executive chairman and four independent
directors, comprise half of the total strength of the Board.

The compaosition of the Board and directorship held as on 31" March, 2015;

Mo of
Indian Directorship
Mame of the Directors Listed held in all Committee Committee
Companies Public Membership | Chalrmanship

(1) companies (2) (2)
Mon-Executive
Mr. Ashiok Sawhney - 01 -
Mr. Avinash Chander Sharma - . - -
rr. Pankaj Shrimali o1 - - 01
Executive
M. Aman Sawhney - 01 -
Independent Directors
Mr. Vijay Kalra T = = T
Mr. Umang Sethi -
hrs. Neena Sethi - - - -
fir. G.5 Goyal - - =

Motes: (1) Excluding directorship in Metwork Limited and Private, Foreign and section 8 Companias.

(2) As required by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the disclosure inchides membership/ chairmanship of the audit committee and stakeholder
relationship committee in Indian public companies (listed and unlisted).

Board Meetings & Directors' Attendance Records

During the Financial Year 207718, (Six) meetings of the Board of Directors were held on May 13, 2017, June 14, 2007, August

10, 2047, November 14, 2017, December 05,2017 and January 30, 2018, The intervening period between the Board Meetings
was well within the maximum time gap of four months as prescribed bythe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

T _—, Altendance al W hether
Mame of Directors P the Board artended Last

Meaeting AGM
Mr. Ashok Sawhney & ] Y es
Mr. Aman Sawhney i 5 Tes
Mr. Avinaah Chander Sharm a & 5 Moo
Mr. PankajShrimali ] 5 ¥Yes
Mr. Vijay Kalra [ & Yes
Mr.G 5 Goval & 5 Y esg
Mr.Umong Sethi (7] 5 Mo
Mre, Meena Sethi & 4 Mo
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MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In arder to comply with the requirement of the Companies Act 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company's Independent Direclors met once without the
presence of Executive Directors and management personnel to discoss matters pertaining to the Company's affairs, During the
year 2017-18 no new Independent Director was appointed

The detaila of the familiarization programmes imparted to the Independent [Directors are available on the webaite of the
Company www.networklimited.in,

FERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Securities and Bxchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out the annual performiance evaluation of s own
performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration
and Stakeholders' Grievance Committees. A structured questionnaire waa prepared after taking into consideration inputs
recelved from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the compasition of the
Board and its Committees, Board Effectiveness, Key Stakeholders connect, Ethics and Compliances, Evaluation of Company's
Performance, Project Management and Internal Control and Audits. A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the
performance of individual Directors including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parametera such as level of
engagement and contribution, effective participation in Board / Committee Meetings, independence of judgement, safeguarding
the interest of the Company and its minority sharcholders, providing of expert advice to Board, provide deliberations on
approving related party transactions etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire
Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent
Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

{a) Terms of Reference
The Audit Committee has been constituted as per Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, The Audit Committee is responsible for effective
supervision of the financial reporting process, ensuring financial and accounting controls and compliance with financial
policies of the Company. The other roles and terms of reference of Audit Committee covers areas mentioned under SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2013 and Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, besides
other terms as mav be referred by the Board of Directors from time to time.

(b} Composition
The Audit Committee was constitutéd by the Board with 4 Independent Directors, 1 Executive and 1 Non-Executive with
Independent Director a5 its Chairman,

{c) Attendance
The Committee met four (4) times during the Financial Year 2017-2018 on the following dates: May 13, 2017, August 10,
2017, November 14, 2017 and January 30, 2018,

Attendance af
Name of the Cat Designation the Aandit
are oTr
D irectors gory & Comm ittee
M ecting
Mr. YVijay Kalra Won - Executive Independent Chairm an 04
Mr Acshoak Saw hnay Meoan - Exeeunliva Member 04
Mr.Aman Sawhney Exacotive Member 04
Mr. G 5 CGCaval Mon=-Executive Independent Member g
Mr.Umong Sethi Mon - Bxecutive Independent Member 04
Mrtrs. Meens Sethi Mon - Execoutive Independent Member 03
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4, STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
Terms of Reference
» Stake Holders Relationship, Grievance and Share Transfer Committee overzeées and reviews all matters connected with
the securities transfers and also looks into redressing of shareholders complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of
annual repaorts etc,
» The Committes oversees the performance of the Registrar and Transfer agents and recommends measures for overall
improvement in the quality of Investor services,

Composition

Alttendance al
Btakeholders
telatliomsh Lp
Commilise

Name of the D lreclors Calegory Deslgmation

M oestiag
M r.Aahok Sawhasy Non-Exaes tive Chalem an '
Mr.Amanm Saw hney Frxecurive Member 1
Mr.Avinash Chander Sharma MNon-Execative Member 3

The Committee met four (4) times during the Financial Year 2017-2018 on the following dates: May 13, 2017, August 10,
2017, Movember 14, 2017 and January 20, 2018,

Mame and designation of Compliance Officer:

Mr. ¥ikas Jain, Company Secretary

Email-id for Investor Grievances: petwork limited@gmail com

Mumber of Shareholders complaints received.
Druring the year ended March 31, 2018, 2 complaints were received from the shareholders which were replied suitably
to their satisfaction. There were no pending complaints as at the year end,

5 NOMINATION & REMUMERATION COMMITTEE
BRIEF TERM OF REFERENCE

A.  Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other
employees.

B. ActasSelection and Compensation Committee to evaluate suitability of candidates for various senior positions and
determine appropriate compensation package for them. Selection of related persons whether or not holding place of
profit in the Company to be carried out strictly on merit and where applicable, be subjected to review by the Audit
Committee of and/ or the Board with approval at each stage being obtained by disinterested Independent Directors
only.

C. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.
Devising a policy on the Board diversity.

E. Recommend to the Board, remuneration including salary, perquisite and commission to be paid to the Company's
Executive Directors on an annual basis or as may be permissible by laws applicable,

G.  Recommend to the Board, the Sitting Fees pavable for attending the meetings of the Beard / Committee thereof, and,
any other benefits such as Commission, if any, payable to the Non- Executive Directors.

CRITE U EE R
Whiw P oo e
L
Bam egarailas
Com o ko
M eciing

Compaosition & Attendance

NWumae af the D iresecra Calagasi Chwalga avhii

[+ Vifay Ealia
Mr. Ashak Sawhnsy

My Umeng Seiki

Tadeprandant D sfecinn
NenFaewgmiles

Tndesprmdeif O oreciar

Cheiimem T
- [
Mambed LI
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Role of Nomination & Remuneration Commitfee
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible:

1 To devise a policy on diversity of Board; 1o review the compesition of the Board, adequacy of number of members on the
Board and board diversity annually; and to make appropriate recommendabons to correct any imbalance therein;
2 To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director;
a To identify persons who are qualified to become directors, and who may be appointed in senior management positions in
accordance with the criteria laid down in the policy;
4 To recommend a remuneration policy for the Direclors / KMP / SMP s0 appointed / re-appointed ensuring that level and
composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and mobvate them and comprises of an ideal balance of fxed
and variable compensation that is linked to meeting appropriate performance benchmarks, amd within the frame work of the =aid policy,
to recommend remuneration for such persons fromm tme bo Boe;
To formulate criteria for evaluation of performance of the independent directors, such evaluation is to be done by the Board
{excluding the directors being evaluated);

n

[ To formulate criteria for evaluation of performance of the non-independent divectors and the Board as a whaole, such evaluation is
to be done by the independent directors exclusively in their separate meeting;

7 To formulate criteria for evaluation of the Chairman's performance, to be done by the independent directors exclusively in their
separate meeting;

& Torecommend to the Board the appeintment and removal of directars and senior management;

Q Succession planning for Directors, KM and SMTE, and oversesing the transition process;

10 Tocarry cut any other function as is mandated by the Board from lime to Hme and [ or required by the statute and listing agreement or any
amendment or modification therein, from time to time;

11 Toperform suchother functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.

B, ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETING

Mo, of
Financial Special
i Date Ti
Year Location N e Resolution
(&) passed
MPCU Shah Auditorinm,
2‘]16-17"‘ SI'IEEE' DE"H Guirﬂlj Eamai Mal‘g_. 2“.1]‘9.201? II.I:ICI .-'*J..M Fi"ﬂ."
Ciwil Lines, New Delhi = 110054
MPCU Shah Auditorinm,
2‘]15-16 SI'IEEE' Delhi Guirﬂlj Eamai Ma"ﬁ, 23.0‘9.2016 1I.I:|ﬂ J"‘J..M UII.E
Civil Lines, New Delhi - 110054
MPCU Shah Auditorinm,
2014-15 Shree Delhi Gujrati Samaj Marg, 26.00.2015 1230 P.M MNone
Civil Lines, Mew Delhi - 110054

POSTAL BALLOT

Mo resolution was put through Postal Ballot in the last vear and no special resolutions requiring postal ballot are being
placed for shareholder’s approval in Annual General Meeting.

7. DISCLOSURES
(a)Related Party Transactions
The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties as per the accounting standard are set outin
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Mote Mo, 22 of Motes to Accounts of the Annual Report. However, these tranaactions are nol likely (o have petential conilicl
with the Company's interest.

(b) Non-compliance by the Company, Penalties, Strictures
The Company has complied with various rules and regulations prescribed by the Stock Exchange, Securities and
Exchange Board of India or statutory authorities relating to capital markets during the last three years, Mo penalties and
strictures have been imposed by them on the company in this regard,

¢} Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

The Company has followed Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) in the preparation of its financial statements, pursuant

to the notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated February 16, 2015 regarding the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

d}) Codefor prevention of Insider -Trading Practices:
In accordance with the Securities & Exchange Board of India {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015, asamended
from time to time, your Company has adopted a Code of Internal Procedure and Conduct for regulating, monitoring and
reporting of trading by insiders and Code of Fair Disclosure of Upnpublished Price Sensitive Information to ensure
prevention of Insider Trading in the Organization.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

{a) The unaudited quarterly, half-yearly and audited vearly financial results of the company are sent by e-mail and also by
courier service to the Bombay Stock Exchange.

(b} TheQuarterly / half-yearly / annual accounts results are published in the English and Hindi Newspaper.

- which newspaper normally published in Finaneial Chronicle (English) and Awam E Hind (Hindi)
= Any website where displayed www networklimited net
= whether italso displays official news release Mo
- whether presentations made to institutional MNo
investorsor toanalyst

{€)  The Annual Report which includes inter alia, the Director's Report, the report on Corporate Governance and the Management Discussion
and Analysis.

9. GEMERALSHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

i)  Annual General Meeting

Day & Date Time Venue
Tuesday, 25" September, 2018 11.00 AM. MPCU Shah Auditorium,
Shree Delhi Gujarat

Samaj Marg, Delhi - 110 054
i) Financial Calendar

Financial Reporting for the quarter ended 14.08 2018
307 June, 2018

Financial Reporting for the quarter ended within 45 days
from

ST'SEpiember,EME the end of the quarter
Financial Reporting for the quarter ended within 45 days
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Audiled Resulls for the financial vear ended withinsisty days from
31" March, 2019 the end of last quarker

31% March, 2019

iii) Dates of Book Closure 18th September, 2018
to
25th September,
2018

(Both days inclosive)
v} Dividend Payment Date Motapplicable

v} Listing on Stock Exchange: The Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Lid, Listing fees for the year F0IR-2019
has been paid.

vi) Stock Codef Symbol: 323358 at the Bombay Stock Exchange Lid (BSE)

vii) Market Price Data: High/ low of market price of the Company's equity shares traded frequently on BSE during the last financial year were

as follows:
Month High Low Month High Low
Apr-17 4.58 .67 Oct-17 4.50 3.90
May-17 4.20 3.23 Nov-17 4.50 4.40
Jun-17 3.69 3.27 Dec-17 4.50 4.25
Jul17 - - Jan-18 4.55 3.95
Aug-17 437 3.01 Feb-18 5.00 4.77
Sep-17 4.9 4.09 Mar-18 .26 4.94

viii) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent & Share Transfer System =
My/s. Alankit Assignments Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for the shares of the Company in both physical as well as
electronic moedes, All correspondence with regard to share transfers and matters related therewith mayv directly be addressed to the
Repistrar and Share Transfer Agents at the address given below:

Mame ; Alankit Assignments Limited
Address : Alankit House, 1E/ 13
Jhandewalan Extn.,
Mew Delhi-110055
Telephone No : (011-42541955
Fax No. H 01142540064

ix}) Share Transfer System: The Company's shares are traded on BSE Ltd (BSE) compulsorily in Demat mode. Physical shares which are
lodged with the Registrar & Transfer Agent or Company for transfer are processed and returned to the shareholders duly transferred
within the time stipulated under the Listing Agreement subject to the documenis being inorder,

2



o —
Network
x) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31" March, 2018
31.03.2018
Share Held Mo.o0f Share b pf Share Na.afl Shares i of Share
helders holders held holding
1-540 §470 21 .53 TEISN2 1.60
S1-1000 244 3047 1034873 .41
Ty =-%004 F & | 3.54% SEIATI T.149
50Dp1-t0000 36 B.51 2EXZ0GY B.57
1000 1-20000 21 0.30 310327 .63
20DPDE-30000 3 .13 129266 B.47
FopDi-4d0000 il 1] (i} i
F0 DT =500 [ i a4 23T .57
S00DTI-10000D 5 ka7 F4p214 k.71
1008001-5a0000 . .10 2020401 4. 11
S000071 & above 15 .21 441053543 B2.74
TOTAL To2d 100 43914H4%8 100
I} Categories of Sharcholding as on 31" March 2018:
Total
Category Category of Shareholder Number of Mumbers of Asa
Shareholders percentage
Shares
A Shareholding of Promoter and Promaoter
Group
1. Indian 15 29749583 60.53
2. Foreign - = -
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group 15 29749583 60.53
B Public Shareholding
1. Institutions 5 3300 0.02
2. Non-institutions 7004 19390615 39.45
Total Public Shareholding 7009 19398915 39.47
C Mon Promoter-Non-Public
C1. Shares underlying DRs - - -
C2. Share held by Employee Trusts - . -
Total (A+B+C) 7024 49148498 100

xii) Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: As on 315t March, 2018 about 97.39% of the Company's equity paid-up capital had been
dematerialized, Trading in equity shares of the Company at the Stock Exchange is permitted compulsorily in demat mode.

xuiii) There are no outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants and other convertible instruments,

xiv) Address for Correspondence: The shareholders may send their communication grievances, queries to the Registrar and Share Transfer

Apents at their Address mentioned above or to the Company at:
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Regd. Office:
W-39, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I,
New Delhi-110020
10. Compliance Certificate on Corporate Governance: Certificate from the M/s. Agrawal Manish Komar & Co., Practicing Company
Secretaries confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005, is annexed to Director's Report forming part of the Annual
Report.

11. CEQfCFO Certification
As required by Regulation 17(8) of theSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenits)
Regulations, 2015, the certificate duly certified by Mr. Aman Sawhney, Director & Manager and Mr, Ashok Kumnar, Chief Financial Officer
of the Company was placed before the Board at its meeting held on 14" August, 2018. This certificate is annexed to the report.

12. Compliance of Code of Conduct
¥our Company has laid down a Cede of Conduct for all the Board Members and Senior Management personnel of the Company, All the
Board Members and senior management personnel have affirmed their compliance with the said Code of Conduct for the financial year
ended 317 March, 2018, the declaration o this effect duly signed by Mr. Aman Sawhney, Directord& Managerof the Company is give
hereunder:

{f

~

Declaration under schedule ¥ (DY) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for Compliance with the Code of Conduct

As required by Schedule ¥ (D) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Board
Members and Senior Management of the Company. The Codeis available on the Company's website.

I confirm that the Company has in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2018, received from the senior
management team of the Company and the Members of the Board, a declaration of compliance with the Code of

Congluct as applicable to them,
Sdj-
Flace: New Delhi AMAN SAWHNEY
Date: 14/08/2018 DIRECTOR& MANAGER

hN /

13, Non-Mandatory Requirements
The Company proposes toadopt the non-mandatery requirement given in Sectitities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdy- Sdf-
Date: 14.08.2018 ASHOK SAWHNEY AMAN SAWHNEY
Place: New Delhi CHAIEMAN DIRECTOR & MANAGER
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CEQO/CFO CERTIFICATION A
Network

CEOQ/CFO CERTIFICATION
We, Aman Sawhney, Director & Manager and Ashok Kumar, Chief Financial Officer, responsible for the finance
function certify that:

a) Wehavereviewed the financial statements and cash flow statements for the year ended 31" March, 2018 and to
the best of our knowledge and belief:

i} these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain

statements that might be misleading;
ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year ended
31" March, 2018 are fraudulent, illegal or violate the company's code of conduct.

c) Weaccept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting. Deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, have
been disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee and steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies.

d) Wehaveindicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that during the year under review:

i) There have not been any significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year
under reference;

ii} There have not been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in
the notes to the financial statements; and

iii) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the
management or any employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over

financial reporting;
Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 14.08.2018 AMAN SAWHNEY ASHOK KUMAR
Place: New Delhi DIRECTOR & MANAGER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
We have examined the compliance of regulations of Corporate Governance by Network Limited for the year
ended March 31, 2018, as per the relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

The compliance of regulations of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of
the regulations of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the regulations of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned
Listing Regulations.We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

FOR AGARWALMANISH KUMAR & CO.

Company secretaries

Sdf-

(MANISH KUMAR AGRAWAL)
Date: 14.08.2018 (Proprietor)
Place: New Delhi FCSNo: 9582

C.P.NO.7057
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF METWORK LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial
statements of Metwork Limited (“the Company®), which
comprise the Balance Sheel as at March 31, 2018, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statemnent of L‘.hangeﬂ in Eguity for the vear then ended,
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial
Stalements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, (inancial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
the selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal fnancial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind A5 financial
statements that give a true and [air view and are (ree [rom
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
Auditors' Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS
financial statements based on our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken inte account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included
in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Ind A5 financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Ind
AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the anditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
staternents, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

25

a)

b)

€l

the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Ind AS financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our informaton and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind A5 financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a frue and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Ind A5, of the
state of affairsof the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its
profit; total other comprehensive income,. its cash flows
enid the changes in eguity for the year endisd on that date.
Eeport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order,

2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
Annexure A a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from

our examination of those books.
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss

including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement and the statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of

account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements

)

f)

&)

comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
On the basis of the written representations received from

the directors as on 31 March, 2018 and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors {8 disqualified
as om 31 March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in

terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial

controls over fimancial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in Annexuare B,
With respect to the other matters to be included in the

Auditor's Report in accordance with Kule 11 of the
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Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in
our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us;

I. The Company does not have any pending litigations as on
balance sheet date which would impact its financial

position.

ii.The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any

material foreseeable losses.

iti. There were no amounts which were required to be
transferred Lo the Invesltor Education and Prolection Fund

by the Company.
For B.K. Sood & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firms Registration No. 0003458M)

Place: Mew Delhi S /-
Drate: 01" May, 2018 CA NITIN JAIN
Partner

Membership No. 089895

ANMEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS"
REPORT

(Keferred to in paragraph 1 under 'Keport on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requiremenls’ seclion of our reporl of even dale)
L. Inrespect of its fixed assets:

(a} The Company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including gquantitative details and
situation of fixed assets,

(b) The management had physically verified the fixed assets
during the year. According to the informaton and
explanations given to us no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(e} As per the information and explanations provided to us,
there are no immovable fixed assets in the name of the
company.

ii. The Company does not have any inventory other than
Securities and commodities. Accordingly, the provisions
of Clause 3 (ii) of the Order are nol applicable 1o the
Company.

iti. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or
unscoured, to companies, firms or other partics covered in
the Register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has complied with

the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

2013 in respect of loans, investments, guaranties and

Network

v, The Company has not accepted any deposits, under the
provisione of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act, and the rules framed there under
during the vear under report.

vi  According to the information and explanations given o
us, the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records wnder sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Company.

vil. According to the information and explanations given to
usin respect of statutory duss:

d} The Company 1s generally regular In depositing
undisputed statutory dues, including Income-tax, Service
Tax, Goods and Service Tax (G5T), Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate
authorities,

b} There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Income-tax, Service Tax, Goods and
Service Tax (CG5T), Cess and other material statutory dues
in arrears as at March 31, 2018 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

v}  We are informed that there are no dues in respect of
Income Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax {(G5T).
and Cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispule.

viil, According to the information and explanations given to
us and the records examined by us, the Company has not
taken any loans from financial institutions and banks nor
has it issued any debentures. Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

ix. The company did not raise any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

x. To the best of our knowledge and according to the
information and explanaticns given to us, no fraud by the
Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

x¥i, According to the information and explanations given to
us and the records examined by us, the company has not
been paid managerial remuneration during the year.

Accordingly, the provizions of clause 3 (xi) of the Orderis
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not applicable to the Company.

xii, In our opinion and According to the information and

explanations given to us, the Company 15 not a Nidhi

Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {xii) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiit. According to the information and explanations given to
us and the records examined by us, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act where applicable and details of such
trangactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards,

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment
of private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review and
therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the Company has not entered

into any non - cash transactons with directors or persons
connected with the Directors,

xvi. In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

For B.K. Sood & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firms Registration No, O00948M)

Place: Mew Delhi 5d/-
Drate: 01" May, 2018 CA NITIN JAIN
Partner
Membership Mo. 089895

REFORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2{f) under Report on Other Legal
and Eegulatory Requirements' section of our report of even
date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of {"the Company') as of 31 March, 2018 in
conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
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Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal contral over financizl reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institnte of Chartered Accountant of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adegquate internal financtal controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the saléguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of fravds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controlz over financial reporting bazed on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the 'Guidance Note’) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both fssued by the ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance MNote require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate
internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects,

O audit involves perforining procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
syatem over fimancial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakneas exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatermnent of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the aodit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate te provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aystem
over financial reporting,.

Meaning of I[nternal Financial Controls Owver Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting



INDEFENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of the Management and Directors of the
Company; and [3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthoerized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a
material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Intermal Fimancial Controls Owver
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controla over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to ercor or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adeguate intermal financial controls system owver financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March, 2018,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels Ower Financial
Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountant of
India.

For B.K. Sood & Co.

Chartered Accountants
(Firms Registration Mo, OM0S4EN)

Place: New Della ad/-
Date; 01" May, 2018 CA NITIN JAIN
Partner

Membership No. 089895
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Network
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2018
{Amount In Rs.]
Note As at As at Asat
Particulars
M. 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016
| ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,11,371 21,099 21,099
b} Fimancial Assets

I} Inwestrments 4 5,16, 60,000 10,55,16,527 12, 88.65,575

iij Other Non-Current Financial Assets 5 2,053 2,053 1,253
Total Non-Current Assets 517,73,424 10,55,35,679 12,B8,87,527
Current Assets
al Imwentories [ 1,22,02,358 1.66,41,267 1,36,28,786
b} Financial Assets

il Trade Receivables 7 - 5,56,47,415

i) Cashand Cash Equivalants B 578,219 8,334,712 2,484,950

i) Other finamcial assets 9 1,000,000 - -
cl  Other Current Assets 10 - - 95,794
Total Current Assets 1,28,80,577 1,74,75,979 6,96,20,945
TOTAL ASSETS 5,46,54,001 12,30,15,658 19,85,08,872

Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY
al Equity Share Capital 11 0,82 06,996 9,82,96,396 48,14,84, 980
b} Other Eguity 12 (3,62,228,966) 3.44,71,373 {28,41,28,047]
Total Equity 6,20,68,030 12,27 68,369 19,73,56,933
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
a) Financial Liabilities

i} Trade Payables 13 23,895,693 1,01,943 -
b} Other Current Liabilities 14 1,90,278 1,45,296 11,51,939
Total Current Liabilities 25,85,971 247,283 11,51,939
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 5,96,54,001 12,30,15,658 159,85,08,872

See Accompanying Notes 1 to 26 forming part of the Financial Statements

£z per cur report of even date

For and on behalf of

B. K. Sood & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000948N
sd/f-

CA Nitin Jain

Partner
M. No. DB9895

Place : New Delhi
Date : 01.05.2018
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For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/f- Sd/-
ASHOK SAWHNEY AMAN SAWHNEY
CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR & MANAGER
DIN 00303519 DIN 00323283
Sdy/- Sd/-
ASHOK KUMAR VIKAS JAIN
C.F.O Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

[Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

Mote For the year ended

Revenue from Operations
Sales

Other Income

Total Income

Expenses
Purchases
Change in Inventories of Stock in Trade
Employee benefits expenses
Cepreciation and amaortization expenses
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional items
Profit / (Loss) before tax

Less: Tax Expenses

Profit f (Loss) after tax

Other Comprehensive Income

| | il | lassified to Profit & |
Fair Value Change of Equity Instruments

Share in aggregate comprehensive income of the
associates(net tax)

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earning Per Equity Share :
a) Basic (Rs.)
a) Diluted (Rs.)

For the year ended

Mo. 31ist March Z018 31st March 2017
15 5,12,70,203 2,78,80,502
16 97.864 1,83,200
5,13 68,067 IIBDIESITDZ
5,03.83,187 2,33,27.902
44,338,909 (30,12,481)
17 13,12,332 6,20,644
3 33,228 -
i8 20,44,234 36,859,355
5,82,11,879 2,46,25,420
(68,43,812) 34,.38.282
- (5,50,00,000)
(68,43,8132) (5,15,61,718)
i.'EEAE.B& ISELSIELETIBI
(5,38,56,527) [2,25,57,652)
- {4,69,196)
{5,38,56,527) {2,30,26,848)
{6,07,00,339) {7,45,88,566)
{1.24) {1.52)
(1.24) {1.52)

See Accompanying Motes 1 to 26 forming part of the Financial Staterments

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of
B. K. Sood & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 000948N

sd/f-
CA Nitin Jain

Partner
M. No. DB9895

Place : New Delhi
Date : 01.05.2018

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

5d/-
ASHOK SAWHNEY
CHAIRMAN
DIN 00303519

sd/-

ASHOK KUMAR
C.F.0

Jo

Sd/-
AMAN SAWHNEY

DIRECTOR & MANAGER

DIN 00323283

Sd/-
VIKAS JAIN
Company Secretary



STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH. 2018 ‘____"-
Network
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018
[Amiount in Bs.)
Other Equity
Reserve & Surplus (ther Comprehensive Income
. Equity Share Equity Sharein
Particulars pisl | Gaplal | Securies Retingg | ERTENt | agreateotter Tota
Redemption | Premium |Capital Reserve Eami through other | Comprehensive
Reserve Reserve b Comprehensive |  Income of
Income Rssociate(s|
|Bakance & at 15t April 2016 49,14,54,380 400,000 | 76412988 - | [7,09,58,955)| (29.97.50,736) {2,31,341) 18,73,56,933
Tatal Other Comprehensive [ncame for the )
= - (4,69,196) (4,69,196)
wear |Net of Tax)
Fair VValue Changes in Equity Instruments i i (225,57,652) i (235,57,652)
Profit | | Loss) for the year 515,51, 718]| (5,15,61,718)
i ] |
Aeustments fof Reducton ofSare Captel | 3, 17 gy 11068 | T30 | mmsoms| 233 :
during the year
Iﬂahrle a at 31st March, 2017 9,81,96,996 400000 76412986 19910683 [I.BI.E,IHE]I (2,25,57,652)| |4,69,156) 12,27 68368
|Ealanteas at 01st April, 2017 9819699 | 400000| 76412985 19910683 [HI,E,H!]I {2,25,57,652) |469,196) 122768364
Tatal Other Comprehensive Incame for the .

. - - 38,54, 5,38.56,507
year [Met of Tax) (5,38,56,527) (5,38,56,527)
Profit | (Loss] for the year (68,43 813] 168,43,812)
[Bakance as at 31st March 2018 951,96,%96 | 400000 | 76412985 | 19910683 | [560,69.261) (7.6414179)  [469,196)|  6.20,68,00

Sea Accomparying Mokes 1 to 26 forming part of the Financial Statements

fis per our report of even date

For and on behalf of

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

B. K. Sood & Co.
:ih :nn::idmhﬁr:nn;m;muu Sd/- Sd/-

' ASHOK SAWHNEY AMAN SAWHNEY
Sd/- CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR & MANAGER
CA Nitin Jain DIN 00303519 DIN 00323283
Partner
M. No. 089895 sd/- sd/-
Date : 01.05.2018 C.F.O Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31S5T MARCH, 2018
(Amount in As.)
Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (GR,43,812) 34,38,282
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 33,228 -
Operating (Loss) / Profit before working capital changes (68,10,584) 34,38,282
Adjustments for Increase In :
Inventaries 44,38 909 (30,12,481)
Trade and other receivables - £,47 415
Other financial aszets (1,00,000) 28,994
Trade payables and other liabilities 23,38, 682 (9,04,648)
Cash generated from / [used in) operations 66,77,591 (31,70,720)
Net Cash from [ (used in) Operating Activities [A) (1,32,993) 2,67,562
B Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible Assets [1,23,500) -
Investment - 7,91,356
Share in Partnership Firm - (4,69,196)
Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities (B) {1,23,500) 3,22,200
C Cash flow from Financing Activities - -
Net cash from / (used in) Financing Activities (C) - -
Opening balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 8,34,712 2,44,550
Closing balance of Cash & Cash equivalents 5,78,219 834,712
Net Increase f (Decrease] in Cash and Cash eguivalents (2,56,493) 5,889,762
Total [A) + [B) + (C) (2,56,493) 5,89,762

See Accompanying Notes 1 to 26 forming part of the Financial Statements

Ag per our report of even date

For and on behalf of

B. K. Sood & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 000948N

sd/f-
CA Nitin Jain

Partner
M. No. DB9895

Place : New Delhi
Date : 01.05.2018

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/f- sd/-
ASHOK SAWHNEY AMAN SAWHNEY
CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR & MANAGER
DIN 00303519 DIN 00323283
Sdy/- Sd/-
ASHOK KUMAR VIKAS JAIN
C.F.O Company Secretary
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MOTES ON THE FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2018
Mote - 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES :

(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified by theMinistry of Corporate Affalrs under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 with effect from 1st April 2017, The Adoption of the IND AS
was carried out in accordance with the IND AS 101 First Time adoption of the Indisn Accounting Standards.
Accordingly Company’s opening Ind A5 Balance Sheet date of transitionis 1st April 2016, Please refer to Note No 2
for more information on reconciliations of differences and descriptions of the effect of transition.

Accordingly the financial statements of the company with effect from 1st April 2017 have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015, the provisions of Companles Act, 2013, and guldelines issued by the Securitles and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard reqguires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use. Financial statements of the company are prepared under the historical cost convention except
certain financial assets which are measured at fair value.

For the periods up to and including the Financial Year ended 31st March 2017, the financial Statements were
prepared in accordance with the Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principal [GAAP) under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed by the Companies
Act 2013 ufs 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014, the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013, and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). Accounting policies have been
consistently applied

(B) USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with IND AS requires management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting
policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting
estimates could change froam period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes
in estimates are made as the management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on going concern basis.

(C) REVENUE RECOGMITION

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is generally accounted
for on accrual or as and when they are earned except in case of significant uncertainty. Revenue from investing /
trading In shares, securities ete. Is recognized on trade dates on first in first out basis. Revenue from Derivative
Instruments & any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to Statement
of Profit and Loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges In respect of completed transactions pending
settlement process, necessary treatment is given in the accounts for the Profits/Losses arising from these
transactions. Dividend Income |s accounted for on recelpt basis.

(D) EXPENDITURE
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.
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(E) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE)

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of assets comprises of
purchase price and directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition. On transition to Ind AS, the
Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and eguipment recognized as at
1st April 2016, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such property,
plant and equipment

(F) DEPRECIATION
Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment has been provided onstraight line method (5.1.M,) on pro-rata basis
at the rates of useful life and in the manner specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,

(G) INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at cost or Net Realizable Value, whichever is less on FIFO method. Cost includes purchase
price, taxes and other incidental expenses, wherever applicable.

(H) FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Initial Recognition:

The Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial recognition,
except for trade receivables/payables and where cost of generation of fair value exceeds benefits, which are initially
measured at transaction price. Transaction costs directly related to the acquisition or issue of the financial assets and
fimancial liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities through Profit & Loss account) are added to or
deducted fram the cost of financial assets or financial liabilities. Transaction cost directly attributed to the acquicition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through Profit& Loss account are recognized immediately in the

statement of Profit & Loss,

Subsequent Recognition:

Mon-derivative financial instruments

i).Financial assets carried at amortized cost:A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortized cost if it is held
within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount ocutstanding.

ii).Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income:A financial asset is subseguently measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and thecontractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as equity
instruments (all being not held for trading), to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income based on its business model,

ili).Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above
categories (including investment In units of mutual funds) is subsequently measured at fair value through Profit or
Loss Afc.

iv). Financial liabilities:Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, except for contingent consideration recognized in a business combination which is subseguently measured
at fair value through profit and loss, For trade and other payables maturingwithin one year from the Balance Sheet
date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments,
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1) FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities are initially recognized at the fair value of the consideration received less directly attributable
transaction cost. Subsequent to initial measurement, financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost. The
difference in the initial carrying amount of the financial liabilitiesand their redemption value is recognized in the
statement of Profit & Loss A/c over the contractual term using the effective interest rate method. This category
includes the following class of liabilities; trade and other payables,borrowing; and other financial liabilities. Financial
liabilities are further classified as current and non-current depending whether they are payable within 12 months
from the balance date or beyond. Financial liabilities are derecognized when the company Is discharged from its
cbligation; they expire, are cancelled or replaced by a new liability with substantial modified terms.

J) EARNING PER SHARE

Basic Earning per share is computed using Weighted Average Mumber of Equity Share Qutstanding during the year.
Diluted Earning per share is computed using Weighted Average Number of Equity and Dilutive Equity equivalent
share outstanding during the year end.

K) TAX ON INCOME

Current tax is measured at the amounts expected to be paid using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the Balance Sheet date. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized In the
profit & loss account in the year of change. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statements carrying amounts of existing
assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss carry forwards.

L) INVESTMENTS

Investments are classified into Long term and Current Investment based on the intent of the management at the
time of the acquisition. Long term investments are stated at cost less diminution in value of such investment other
than temporary diminution.

M) IMPAIRMENT

Financial Assets {Other than at Fair Value):

The company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether a financial assets or a group of financial assets is
impaired in compliance of Ind AS 109

Mon Financial Assets :

If internalfexternal indication suggest that an asset of the company may be impaired, the recoverable amount of the
asset is determined on the Balance Sheet date and if it is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of asset
is reduced to the said recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is measured as the higher of the fair value less
cost of disposal and value of use of such asset which is determined by the present value of the estimated future cash
flows.

Assessment is also done at each balance sheet date as to whether there is anyindication that the impairment loss
recognized in prior period may no longer exist or may be decreased, a reversal of an impairment loss for an asset is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
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N} PROVISIOMNS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision s recognized, If as a result of past event the company has present legal or constructive obligations that
are reasonably be estimated and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be reguired to settle the
obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the expectedfuture cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific to liability, Contingent liabilities are
disclosed for possible obligations arising out of uncertain events not wholly in control of the company, Contingent
assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, due disclosures are made in the financial stateoments
for the contingent assets, where economic benefits is probable and amount can be estimated reliably.

O} TRADE & OTHER PAYABLES

These amounts represent llabilities for services recelved by thecompany prior to the end of financial year which are
unpaid. The amounts are unsecurad and are usually paid within 20 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are
presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are
recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

P} RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Standards Issued but not yet effective

Amendments to Ind-AS 7, ‘Statement of cash flows' as per notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
mMarch, 2017 in accordance with the recent amendments made by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)
to 1AS 7, ‘Statement of Cash Flows' is applicable to the Company from april 1st, 2018

) SEGMENT REPORTING
The Company operates in only one segment i.e., Capital Market operations, hence segment reporting In accordance
with the Indian Accounting Standard-108 is not applicable.

Note - 2 RECONCILIATIONS
The follceing recanclliations provices effect of transition 1o Ind &S from previous KGAAP, I acoaidance with lnd &S 101

- Equity &s &t 151 Apaill 2016 and 3150 March 2007
Bt Prodit for the year ended §1st March, 2017

A STATEMENT OF RECONCILIATION OF ELITY I5 GIVEN AS UNDER (Amount in Rs.
. Balance §hest
Particulars .y as ot dat Aprill 206 wt ot Bt Mimrch 2017
MEAAF Effect of trarsition Ind A% IGAAF Effect of transition il A5
I ASSETS
Mor-Current Assets
aj Property, PFlant ond Equipment a 21,095 21,059 21,0653 - 21059
bl Financial Assets -
1) Irwestments 4 13 B8,E5 575 . 12,BE8655TS 10,55, 16,527 . 10,55,15,527
il} Other Non-Current Financial Assets 5 1,253 1,253 2053 2053
Tivtal Mon<Current Assets 12,88 .86, 574 1,253 13,88,87,927 10,55, 37,636 2,053 10,55,35,67%
Current Assefs
al  Irwentories L 135,38 7THE 1,368,785 1,66.41,367 - 16641267
b] Fnancial Assots
i} Tracs Receivables 7 556,47 415 - 5.5647.415 - - -
I} Cash ard Cash Equivalents E:] 246303 (1,253] 244850 .35 5865 1,253} B324,712
d] Other Current Assets 10 05,734 o3, 754 RO (200}
Total Cunmani Assals 6,96,22, 198 i1,253] 6.96,20,945 1,74, 78,032 {2,053) 174, 75 575
TOTAL ASSETS 18,35,08.272 = 15.85,02.872 12,30, 15,658 = 12 30,15 658
Il ECILATY AMID LIABILITIES
ECILATY
a) Eguity Shane Capital 11 4%, 14,84, 980 49,14,84,930 0,87, 96, 6 - 2,R2,95,096
Bl Qthes Equity 12 (24 L2GLDE T - [#9.41 28.047) & 44 71,373 N 284,71 373
Tertal Equity 19.‘3&5-.-?3! - 15,73, 933 27, 3E3 L) IE!!E‘HB
Linkilitses
Current Liabillties
a)  Finangial Lubigies
il Trads Paysbles ii - 101,993 1,01,953
k] Other Current Lisbiltes 14 11,51 958 - 11,51,533 145,295 - 145,256
Tertal Carrent Lishilities 11,581,589 - 11,51,939 247,289 - 2,47, 289
TOTAL BQAITY AND LIABILITIES 158508872 - 15,85,08,872 12,30,15,558 . 12,30,15,658
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{Amount in Bs.)

For the Year Ended

MNota Alst March, 2017

Particulars i

- As Per IGAAPF Effect of transitlon  As Per lnd AS
REVEMUE FROM OPERATION
Sales 15 2,786,80,502 2,78,80,502
Other Income: 15 1,83, 200 1,883,200
Total Revenua 2,80,63,T02 - 2,80,63,702
Expenses
Furchases 2:.33,27,5902 2,33,27.902
Change in Inventories (30,12, 481} - {30.12,481)
Employee benefits expenses 17 6,220,694 - &, 20,644
Other Expenses 18 41,58,550 (8,69,196) 36,89,354
Total Expenses 2,50,94,615 {a,63,196) 2,46,25,419
Prafit f (Loss) before exceptional items and tax 29,609,088 4,69,196 4 28, IR
Exceptional items {7.75,57.652) 2,25 57,652 15, 50,.00,000)
Profit / (Loss) before tax [7,35,88,566) 2,30,26,848 [5,15,61,718)
Less: Tax Expenses - - -
Prafit / (Loss) after tax (7,45,88,566) 2,30,26,848 {5,15,61,718)
Other Comprehensive Income
Fair Walue Change of Equity Instruments (Mote - i) - [2,25,57.652) {2,25,57,652)
Share in aggregate other Comprehensive Income of (4,69,196)
Associate(s) [Note - i) - U [4,69,195)
Total - {2,30,26,848) [2,30,26,848)
Total Comprehensive Income (7,45,88,566) (7,45, 88, 566)

Motes ;

il. Imaccordance with the Ind AS 109 on “Financial Instruments”, the company has opted for an irevocable slaction to

presents the subsequent changes in fair value of the equity instruments through the other comprehensive income.
Accordinghly cumulative net loss of Rs. 225.57 Lacs as at 31st March, 2017 on the value of investmant has been adjusted
ta the Other Camprehensive Income on that date.

ii). Reprasents the effect of change in the profit & other comprehensive income of the associate on transition to Ind AS,

Mote - 3 Property, Plant and Equipmant {Amount in Rs.)

Plant & Office

Machinery Equipment Furniturs & Flstures Total
Gross Carrying Value
As at 1st April 2016 26,500 85,475 3,00,000 4,21,975
Addition During the year - - -
Deduction During the year B - -
As at 31st March 2017 36,500 85,475 3,00,000 4,221,975
Addition During the year 1,232,500 - - 1,232,500
Deduction During the year -
As at 31st March, 2018 1,560,000 85,475 2,000,000 5,45,475
Depreciation f/ Ameortisation
As at 1st April 2016 34,675 21,201 2,85,000 400,876
Provided far the year
Deduction During the year
As at 31st March 2017 34,675 B1,201 2,85,000 4,000,876
Provided for the year 23,228 - - 33,228
Deduction During the year - - -
As at 31st March, 2018 E7,503 81,201 Z,85,000 4,34,104
MET CARRYING VALUE
As at 1st April 2016 1,825 4,274 15,000 21,089
As at 31st March 2017 1,825 4,274 15,000 21,099
As at 31st March, 2018 92,097 4,274 15,000 1,111,371
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Note 4 - INVESTMENTS {Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Face As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016
Value  Number Amount Mumber Amount Number Amount
l.  Measured at Cost
A, Eguity Instruments
Unguoted : Fully Paid-Up
International Amusament Limited 1920000 5,76,00,000 1920000 576,00000 1920000 5,76,00,000
Appu Ghar Securities & Salutions Private Limited 200000 1,00,00,000 2000006 1,00,00,000 200000 1,00,00,000
Appu Ghar Entertainment Private Limited 291000 133215980 291000 1,33,21,580 291000 1,23,21,980
Uninet Strategic Advisory Limited 1215505 244,540,547 1215505 4,70,52,199 1215505 4,70,52,199
Impairment in Fair value of Investments {5,38,56,527) [2,25,57 652 -
5,15,60,000 10,54,16,527 12,79.74.179
B  Investment in Partnership Firm 1,00,000 1,00,000 591,396
1,00,000 100,000 8,591,356
Tatal (I} 5,16,60,000 10,55,16,527 12,88,65,575
Wote 5 Other Non-Current Financial Assets
Fixed Depasit for a period more than 12Month* 1,253 1,253 1,253
Interast Accrued but not dus 800 800 -
2,053 2,053 1,253
Note 6 INVENTORIES
Inwentories 1,22,02,358 16641267 1,36,28,786
1,22,02,358 1,66,41,267 1,36,28, 786
MNote 7 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Current - Unsecured
Considerad Good - 556,47 415
. . 5,56,47 415
Mote 8 CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks:
- 0n Current Accounts 5,731,920 7,70,254 2,211,779
Cash on Hand 4,299 64,418 23,171
3,78,218 834,712 2,44,950
Mote 8 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Advances to Employess 1,00,000 - .
1,080,000 - -
Mote 10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Balance with Government Authorities - - 99,794
- - 99,754
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NETWORK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
|Ameount in Rs.)
Mote - 11 SHARE CAPITAL Bsat A at ro.
315t March, 2018 31st March, 2017  1st Aprll, 2016
AUTHORISED CAPITAL
26,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each
[Previous Year 26,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each) &2,501,00,000 52,50,00,000 52,50,00,000
b,00,000 Freference share of Rs. 100/ each 5,00, 00,000 &,00,00,000 £,00,00,000

38,50,00,000 58,50,00,000 58,50,00,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

491,48 498 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each 9,82 96,996 9,82,96,99 49,14 84,980
[Previous Year 4,91,48 498 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each )

9,82,96,996 9,82,96,96 43,14,34,980

3JRIGHTS, PREFERENCE AND RESTRICTIONS

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of Rs.2/- each (Previous Year of Rs.2/- each]. Holder of equity
shares 15 entitled to one wote per share.

b) THE RECONCILIATION OF NUMBER OF EQUITY SHARES OUTSTANDING AND AMOUNT OF SHARE CAPITAL IS SET OUT BELOW:

As at 31.03.2018 As at 31,03.2017
No. of Shares Amount [Rs.) Mo. of Shares Amount (Rs.)

Nurmber of shares at the beginning 49148498 9829699600 49148493 49 14 84,920
Add: Shares issued during the year . - - -
l;:.t :id:;ils::;:}:se f:e; Tedunmn of Share _ ) ) 39.31,87,984
Number of shares at the and 4,91,48,498 9,82,96,996  4,91,48498 9,82,96,996
The details of sharehaolder holding more than 5% shares is set out
— As at As at

31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017
Name of Shareholders Number % Number %
Mr. Gian Vijeshwar 4007112 8.15 4007112 a.15
Mrs, Kusum Vijeshwar 3344488 8.03 3344488 8.03
Mr. Monny Vijeshwar 3655800 746 3666800 7.46
Mr. Robin Vijeshwar 4058200 8.26 4058200 8.26
Mr. Pankaj Shrimali 4502800 998 4902800 9.98
Mrs. Madhuri Shrimali 3337200 6.79 3337200 6.79
Appu Ghar Entertainment Put. Ltd, 4717400 8,60 4717400 .60
San Share Shappe Put. Ltd, 3705000 7.55 3703000 7.55
AAS Electronic Products Pt Ltd, 4243600 8.63 4243800 8.63
Uninet Strategic Advisory Ltd 4121743 8.39 4116174 8.37
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Note-12 OTHER EQUITY
LArmatnt in Re)
Resane & Surplus Other Comprehensive Incoma
Equity Share in
. Capital Securities imstrument | aggregate other
Particulars Iteda:ptlm Premium :;m :ﬁm through other | Comprehensive Tatal
Reserve Resarve T Comprahansive ncoma of
Income Assaclate(s)
Balance as at 15t April 2016 a5 IGAAP 400,000 | 7,64,12,986 [7.08,58,555) 58,54,030
Adjustment for Effect of Transition to Ind AS
[Refer Nabe Mo, 2)
Tatal Other Camprehensive Inoome far the year (2.31,341) (2,31,341)
[Met of Tax)
Fair Value Charges in Equity Instruments - - |25,97,50,734) [29,97.50,73E)
Balance as at 0dst April 2016 as per Ind AS 400,000 | 76412986 (7,09 58,855)] {29,97,50,736) {2,31,341) [29,41,28 047)
Total Other Comprehensive Inceme for the year (465,198 {4,59,158)
[Met of Tax]
Fair Value Changes in Eguity Instruments 12,25,57,652) [2,25,57,652)
Profit  (Lessh far the year (5,15,61,718) [5,15,61,718)
M]H“MHIS for Reduction of Share Capital 19910683 | 73295224 29,97.50,736 13131 19,31,67,984
during the year
Balance as at 315t March 2017 400,000 | 7.64,12,986 | 1,99,10,683 | [4.92,254459)]  (2,25,57.652) {4,69,198) 2,44,71,373
Fair Value Changes in Eguity Instruments = = - - 15,28,56,527) 13,36,58,527)
Prafit / (Less) for the year (68 43,812) 68,43 812)
Balance as at 31st March, 2018 400,000 | 754,12,986 | 1,99,10,683 | [5.60,60,261))  (7.64,14,179)| {4,69,1956) {3,562,18,966)
{Amount in Rs.)
As at As at As at
F1st March 2018 F1st March 2017 1st AEII 2016
Naote-13 TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables 23,95,693 1,001,993 -
23,95,693 1,01.993 -
MNote-14 OTHER CURREMT LIABILITIES
Expenses Payable 1,559,400 1,45,296 1,551,939
Statutory Dues 12,293 - -
Other payables 18,585 - 10,000,000
1,90,278 1,45,296 11,51,939
{Amount in Rs.)
For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2018 315t March 2017
Note-15 Revenue from Operations
Sales 5,12,70,203 2,78,80,502
5,12,70,203 2,78,80,502
Note-16 OTHER INCOME
Interest on Fixed Deposit - 383
Dividend Incamea 97,864 1,280,660
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 2,157
97,864 1,83,200
Note-17 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Establishment Expenses 12,359,887 5,88,2300
Staff Welfare Expenses 72,445 32,344
13,12 332 6,20,644




Mote-18

19

20

21

OTHER EXPEMNSES
Advertisement

Travelling & Conveyance
Audit Fees

Books & Periodicals

AGM Expenses

Rent / Hire Charges

Printing and Stationery
Postage B Courier
Communication Expenses
Fees & Subscription Charges
Professional and legal Charges
Repair and Maintenance
Electricity & Water Charges
Festival Expenses

Sitting Fee

Service Tax & GS5T paid on Expenses

Misc. Expenses

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

a) claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:-

Sales Tax
Imcome Tax
Others

yF —4
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69,889 76,141
60,667 50,190
1,00,000 1,155,000
17,347 2,210
1,25,399 1.42,920
1,78.800 1.35,000
70,056 40,184
1,08,774 1,000
32,093 18,151
5,826,598 5,.86,070
2, 72,332 22,234,835
1,14.878 53,067
36,722 13,852
32,548 37,140
1,45,000 1,58,500
72,904 -

20,216 25,055
20,444,224 36,889,355
For the Year Previous Year

In Lacs in Lacs

- 1255

- 14.34

11.62 23.08

b} The management Is of the view that provisions for contingent llabilities in relation to pending litigations before Tax authorities is
no longer required as the same has been either disposed off or barred by limitation.

c} The Company has provided following Equity Shares as margin against Derivative Products.

Description No. of Shares
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited 33,900
IDFC Ltd 10,000
Tech Mahindra Limited &S50
Reliance Power Limited 2,000,000
Coal India Ltd 1,700

Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share

{Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars For the Year Previous Year
Prafit / (Loss) for the year (6,07,00,339) {7,45,88,565)
Weighted Average number of equity shares (nos.) 49148498 451484598
Earming per Share (basic & dilutaed } -1.24 -1.52
Amount paid / payable to Auditors:
{Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Audit Fees 1.00 1.00
Others 0.20 083
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Disclosure under Indian Accounting Standard- 24 "Related Party Disclosures” lssued by The Institute of Chartéred Accountants of

India =

Ao List of related partles

a). Partmership Firm

1. United Trading Co., a Partnership Firm

b). Associates
1. Uninet Strategic Advisory Ltd, a Associate Company
2. Sadhna Dials Private Limited a Associate Company

c) Man ment Personnegl

1. MAr. Ashiok Kurmar : C.F.O
2. Mr. Wikas Jain : DiGM - Corporate Affairs & Company Secretary

{R=. in Lacs)

Description

Asspeintes

Directors

This Year

Previous Year

This Year

Previous year

Sitting Fee paid to all Directors

1.45

1.90

Professional f Advisory Charges

10,00

Loan Repayment

10.00

Closing Balance (DR )

Closing Balance [ CH)

10.00

23 Fixeed Deposit with Bank of Bs. 1,253/~ is Plodged for Bank Guarantee furnished to Sale Tax Authority.

24 Performance of long-term Investments are being monitored by the Company continuously and based on review undertaken as per
the latest audited financial statements during the period 2016 to 2018 of the investes companies, for the adjustments necessary in
the carrying value of long-term investments, the company as an abundance caution has recognized a diminution, other tham

temporary of As. 5,38,56,527/-

25 Foreign Currency Transactions: MNil

26 Previous Year's figures have been regrouped [/ rearranged wherever necessary.

£z per cur report of even date
For and on behalf of

For and On behalf of the Board of Directors

B. K. Sood & Co.
:ih :nn:er:idsuaﬁhﬁ?nn;m;muu Sd/- Sd/-

' ASHOK SAWHNEY AMAN SAWHNEY
Sd/- CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR & MANAGER
CA Nitin Jain DIN 00303519 DIN 00323283
Partner
M. No. 089895 sd/- sd/-
Place : New Delhi ASHOK KUMAR VIKAS JAIN
Date : 01.05.2018 C.F.O Company Secretary
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NETWORK LIMITED Aaloes
W-39, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase I1, New Dethi — 110020
Ph. 01141067060, E-mail: network. limited(@gmail.com
Website: www.networklimited.net, CIN No L32209DLI1989PLC034797
PROXY FORM

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail TD:

Folio/DP ID-Client ID No.:
I'We being the member(s) of shares of the above named Company hereby appoint:
(1) Mame: address:

E-mail ID Signature: or failing him;
(2} Name: address:

E-mail ID Signature; or failing him;
(3) Mame: address;

E-mail ID Sipnature:

as my/our proxy bo atiend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on my/our behalf at the 29™ Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Tuesday 25" September 2018 at 11.00 a.m. at MPCU Shah Auditorium, Shree Gujrati Samaj
Marg, Civil Lines, Delhi-1L10054 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

1. To pass ordinary resolution for Adoption of Statement of Profit and Loss, Balance Sheet, Report of Board of
Directors and Auditors for the yvear ended March 31, 201 4.

2.  To pass ordinary resolution for Re-appointment of Mr. Aman Sawhney (DIN — 00323283) as a Director of the
Company.

3. To pass ordinary resolution for Re-appointment of Mr. Pankaj Shrimali (DIN = 00013142) as a Director of the

Company.

4. To pass ordinary resolution for Re-appointment of Mr. Aman Sawhney as Manager.

5. To pass Special resolution for Re-appointment of Mr. Vijay Kalra as an Independent Director,

6. To pass Special resolution for Re-appointment of Mr, Gauri Shanker Goyal as an Independent Director.

7. To pass Special resolution for Re-appointment of Mr. Umong Sethi as an Independent Director.

% To pass Special resolution for Re-appointment of Mrs, Nesna Sethi as an Independent Direcior,

Signed thi day of 2018 Affix One
Signed this Yo Rupee
Signature of Shareholder Revenue
Signature of Proxy Holder (3) Stamp
Mote:

1. This form of proxy in order to be elffective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2. For the Besolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 29" Annual General Meeting.






